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Lake Havasu Unified School District #1 

Solicitation Amendment #3 

 
RFP #21-22-02 – Science and Social Studies Curriculum Adoption 

Amendment Date: July 1, 2022 

IFB Due Date and Time: August 1, 2022 at 3:00 pm MST Arizona Time 

This solicitation is amended as listed below.  All other provisions of this solicitation shall remain in their 
entirety.  A signed copy of this two-page amendment shall be received by the District on the Solicitation 
due date and time – August 1st, 2022, 3pm.  Vendors are required to acknowledge receipt of this 
Amendment by signing page 37, Amendment #3 of the Solicitation.  

Questions Answers 
In the course list on page 28 for Social Studies, 
there is no 9th grade listed. 
Is there a 9th grade course which is in this review? 
 

There is no 9th grade course for social studies.  
However, we are interested in options for social 
studies electives at the high school level. 

Can the district provide a course syllabus for their 
Science course Integrated Science for 9th 
graders? We found the course description in the 
high school's course catalog, but were curious if 
the instructor had a syllabus they could share. 
With that, we can determine if we have a 
solution to bid for the district to review. 
 

Here is the integrated science planned sequence 
of units as it currently stands- ● Scientific Process 
Skills (Scientific Processes, Scientific 
Measurement, Scientific Method, Scientific 
Organization) ● Physics (Forces, Balanced & 
Unbalanced Forces, Net Force, Newton’s 3 Laws 
of Motion, Inertia, Friction, Speed, Velocity, 
Acceleration) ● Chemistry (Atoms, Molecules, 
Chemical Bonding, Organic Compounds, 
Properties of Water) ● Earth Science - Space 
(Lunar Cycles, Ocean Tides, Seasons, Earth’s Tilt & 
Revolution); Weather (Earth’s Atmosphere, 
Catastrophic Events); Earth & Plate Boundaries 
(Plate Tectonics, Earthquakes, Volcanoes, Oceans 
● Biology & Life Sciences (Characteristics of Life, 
Inherited Traits & Gregor Mendel, Gregor 
Mendel, Genetics, Plant & Animal Cells) 
 
These units have some flexibility, but should be 
aligned to an introductory general science 
curriculum aligned to AZ standards.    

I am working on Lake Havasu RFP#21-22-02 and 
need your assistance. For the Edgar Certifications 
document, should my company rep sign/initial 
pgs. 41-43 or is there a specific place you prefer 
to acknowledge those items? 
 

Edgar Certification may be acknowledged on 
pages 41-43 
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Can you please confirm what secondary is 
currently using for social studies and science 
at LHUSD? I thought I had it in my notes, but I 
was unable to locate. Any insight is 
appreciated! 
 

Social studies is currently using Pearson.  Science 
is using a variety of materials from multiple 
sources. 

Vendor hereby acknowledges receipt and understanding of the above amendment: 

________________________________________________       _________________________________ 

Authorized Representative Signature                                             Date 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Printed Name and Title 

_____________________________________________________________________________________
Name of Company  

 


